

Minutes of the Molescroft Parish Council Meeting held at 7:00 pm, Thursday 17th February 2022, at the Molescroft Pavilion.

Present

Councillors: M. Hildyard (Chairman), M. Fleming, P. Lockyer, C. Linthwaite, C. Burrows. Clerk to Council: Mrs Laura George.

2447. Apologies

Apologies were received from Councillors Aird, Coates, Fewster, Heffer, and Pinder.

2448. Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were made.

2449. Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the 20th January 2022 meeting had been circulated and were approved as a true record of proceedings.

2450. Action Log/Matters Arising (All)

The action log for February 2022 was presented with updates; work continues in the remaining areas. Discussions are ongoing with Molescroft Primary regarding their involvement with the Queen's Platinum Jubilee display at the Pavilion.

2451. Update from Ward Councillor

There was no Ward Councillor in attendance.

2452. Correspondence Received/Actioned (Clerk)

The Clerk presented a range of correspondence items received since the last Parish Council meeting. These items were for information, action, consultation and response. The Clerk advised that where possible responses had been provided to the agencies/people in question. A discussion took place in relation to the items of key correspondence received and direction given by Council. The Chair intended to raise issues regarding hedge trimming and grounds maintenance with the Ward Councillor at the meeting but will now make contact at a later date.

2453. Payment of Accounts (Clerk)

The Clerk updated the Council regarding current payments for February 2022. Payments made for February 2022 were £4,264.65.

The accounts were agreed for payment and the Chairman and Clerk (Responsible Financial Officer) signed the payment schedule as a correct record.

2454. Planning Applications (Clerk)

The Clerk advised that all planning applications received had been shared with Councillors for comment. All comments received had been submitted to ERYC within the required timescales.

13 Molescroft Road	Erection of single storey extension to rear, erection of detached garage to side and rendering to front.	15 th February 2022	No objections.
Greenfield 42 The Cedar Grove TPO	Crown lift 2 no. sycamores - to undertake a crown lift of approximately 8-10 metres in order to reduce the mess caused by birds, to reduce debris falling into the garden and improve the amount of natural light entering the kitchen.	15 th February 2022	No objections.

2455. Petanque Event Plans (Cllr Fleming)

Cllr Fleming provided an update on discussions that have taken place regarding the planning of an event to mark the opening of the Petanque court extension, which will take place on 15th May 2022. Discussion followed regarding advertising and possible attendees. Cllr Fleming queried the ownership of Petanque items purchased with the commuted sums grant received from ERYC. It was agreed that these items will remain the property of Molescroft Parish Council for the use of the community, but access to and use of items will be controlled by Molescroft Petanque Club.

2456. Feedback from meetings attended (All)

The Chair advised of an earlier meeting with two members of the public wishing to plant wild flower areas in the parish. The Parish Council gave their support in principle and suggested they put together a working group to take the proposal forward.

Cllr Lockyer provided an update following meetings at the Parish Centre and advised that they are still obtaining quotes to convert existing toilets to include a disabled cubicle. Cllr Lockyer continues to make enquires about any possible funding.

2457. Items for next agenda (All)

- Petanque event update Cllr Fleming
- Parish Centre disabled toilet; to be discussed with a Ward Councillor Cllr Lockyer
- ERNLLCA Membership enquiries Cllr Burrows

Actions noted:

Clerk to make enquiries regarding ERNLLCA membership, ref. item 2457

he Chairman closed the meeting 20:15.
linutes produced by: Laura George, Clerk. Date: 18 th February 2022.
igned(Chairman)